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Murphy, Erin L.
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From: Jen Culhane [jen@eandctech.com])

Sent:  Tuesday, August 04, 2009 11:03 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Re: Environmental & Construction Technologies inc. / P03000013476

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please advise that the above entitled Florida Corporation, Environmental & Construction Technologies, Inc.,

Document No. P03000013476, has a new mailing address:

P.O. Box 880185, Port Saint Lucie, FL. 34988.

We are submitting a cover letter (and payment) to the Amendment Section declaring the change of Registered

Agent office address as well.
. If you have any questions, please feel free to reply.

Regards,

Jennifer Culhane, Administrator
North Office:

Environmentai & Construction Technologies, Inc.
P.O. Box 880185

Port Saint Lucie, FL 34988

772-579-0808 (tel)

772-807-9321 (fax)

South Office:

911 NW 209th Ave.

Suite 103

Pembroke Pines, FL 33029
054-436-8660 (telephone)
654-436-8065 (fax)

e-mail: jen@eandctech.com

web:  www.eandctech.com

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may
contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for

the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended

recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or duplication of this communication, and the information
contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended

recipient, please contact the sender and immediately destroy all copies of
the original message.
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